RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
15160 JACKSON ROAD
RANCHO MURIETA, CALIFORNIA 95683
916-354-3700
FAX —916-354-2082

AGENDA

“Your Independent Local Government Agency Providing
Water, Wastewater, Drainage, Security, and Solid Waste Services”

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING

December 4, 2019
Call to Order 2:00 p.m.
District Administration Building — Board Room
15160 Jackson Road
Rancho Murieta, CA 95683

BOARD MEMBERS

Les Clark President

Randy Jenco Vice President

Linda Butler Director

Tim Maybee Director

John Merchant Director

STAFF

Mark Martin General Manager
Richard Shanahan District General Counsel
Amelia Wilder Temporary District Secretary
Tom Hennig Director of Administration
Jeff Werblun Security Chief
Paul Siebensohn Director of Field Operations

Cindy Chao Controller



RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
DECEMBER 4, 2019

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING
Call to Order 2:00 p.m.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the President of the Board of Directors of the Rancho Murieta Community Services District
has called a Special Meeting of the Board to be held on December 4, 2019 at 2:00 p.m. at the Rancho Murieta Community
Services District Board Room at 15160 Jackson Road, Rancho Murieta.

All persons present at District meetings will place their cellular devices in silent and/or vibrate mode (no ringing of any kind). During
meetings, these devices will be used only for emergency purposes and, if used, the party called/calling will exit the meeting room for
conversation. Other electronic and internet enabled devices are to be used in the “silent” mode. Under no circumstances will recording
devices or problems associated with them be permitted to interrupt or delay District meetings.

AGENDA

ESTIMATED RUNNING TIME
1. CALL TO ORDER - Determination of Quorum — President Clark (Roll Call) 2:00

2. CONSIDER ADOPTION OF AGENDA (Motion)
The running times listed on this agenda are only estimates and may be discussed earlier or later
than shown. At the discretion of the Board, an item may be moved on the agenda and or taken out
of order.

3. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC
For this Special Meeting, members of the public may ONLY comment on items specifically agendized.
Members of the public wishing to address a specific agendized item are encouraged to offer their public
comment during consideration of that item. With certain exceptions, the Board may not discuss or take
action on jitems that are not on the agenda.

If you wish to address the Board at the time of the agendized item, as a courtesy, please state your
name and address and reserve your comments to no more than 3 minutes so that others may be
allowed to speak. (5 min.)

4. APPROVE REVISED DISTRICT SECRETARY JOB SPECIFICATION (Discussion/Action) (Motion)
(Roll Call Vote)

5. DIRECTOR COMMENTS/SUGGESTIONS
In accordance with Government Code 54954.2(a), Directors and staff may make brief
announcements or brief reports of their own activities. They may ask questions for clarification,
make a referral to staff or take action to have staff place a matter of business on a future agenda.

6. ADJOURNMENT (Motion)

"In accordance with California Government Code Section 54957.5, any writing or document that is a public record, relates to an open
session agenda item and is distributed less than 72 hours prior to a regular meeting, will be made available for public inspection in
the District offices during normal business hours. If, however, the document is not distributed until the regular meeting to which it
relates, then the document or writing will be made available to the public at the location of the meeting."

Z:\Board Meetings\12-December\Special Board Meeting 12-4-2019\Drafts\12-04-2019 Special Board Meeting Agenda DRAFT v2 NO.doc
Page 2



Note: This agenda is posted pursuant to the provisions of the Government Code commencing at Section 54950. The date of this posting
is December 2, 2019. Posting locations are: 1) District Office; 2) Rancho Murieta Post Office; 3) Rancho Murieta Association; 4) Murieta
Village Association.

Z:\Board Meetings\12-December\Special Board Meeting 12-4-2019\Drafts\12-04-2019 Special Board Meeting Agenda DRAFT v2 NO.doc
Page 3



MEMORANDUM

Date: December 2, 2019

To: Board of Directors

From: Mark Martin, General Manager
Subject: Revised District Secretary Specification
RECOMMENDED ACTION

Approval of revised District Secretary job specification.

BACKGROUND

A modified District Secretary job specification was approved by the Board at the November 20, 2019 regular
meeting to update the specification to better reflect the current needs of the position as it relates to minimum
required educational attainment and experience in use of workplace technology.

The day after Board approval, when preparing the ad to fill our current District Secretary position, we discovered
the experience requirements precluded those with private sector only experience. This was an oversight in that
the prior specification requirement for public agency experience was one option to qualify for the position. The

latest specification requires a minimum AA-degree or equivalent college coursework and four years of
administrative experience.

The specification has been modified to allow for applicants with either public or private agency experience. A
few other minor edits have been made to enhance this revision.

Attached are redlined and non-redlined versions of the proposed changes to the specification.

We plan to recruit for the District Secretary as soon as this revised specification is approved.

Page | 1



RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
DISTRICT SECRETARY

DEPARTMENT: ADMINISTRATION

FLSA OVERTIME STATUS: EXEMPT
BARGAINING UNIT: N/A

APPROVED BY BOARD OF DIRECTORS — November 17, 2010 — DRAFT December 2019 — Revised with red-line

SUMMARY: Performs a variety of professional, high-high-level, confidential and complex
administrative support duties using discretion and independent judgement for the General
Manager and Board of Directors in relation to District operations and on major
assignments. Independently manages the scheduling and preparation of the Board of
Directors’ and Committees’ agendas and minutes, functions as recording secretary for the
Board and completes related preparation and follow-up materials or action in support of
Board activities. Performs a variety of administrative support and official record

preparation, retention and maintenance duties. Notarizes a variety of legal documents.

SUPERVISION: Receives general direction from the General Manager.

ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES include the foIIowmg Other duties may

be assigned.

Exercises discretion and independent judgment in the performance of
complex professional functions related to District operation and major
assignments.

Prepares, assembles, publishes, files, manages and distributes agendas,
support documentation, and minutes of board and committee meetings,
public hearings, public and legal notices election documents, and conflict of
interest disclosure statements.

Manages District election proceeding with Sacramento County; Files
Director and staff Statements of Economic Interests as well as other
documentation as necessary with the county and state and other appropriate
agencies and organizations.

Attests the signature of the President of the Board of Directors on all
ordinances, resolutions, and other official documents.

Establishes, publishes and posts ordinance, hearings, resolutions, and
board meetings and publishes and posts notices for bids as required by the
Brown Act and other statutes.

Z:\Personnel\Job Description 2016\District Secretary - exempt 11-2010.doc

1



e Attends meetings of the Board of Directors and other Committees in the
capacity of official recording secretary.

* Takes and transcribes minutes of proceedings for permanent records,
ensures that minutes and actions of the Board of Directors are properly
recorded and that subsequent actions are taken in compliance with the legal
requirements imposed on and by the Board.

e Manages and maintains preparation of newsletter and website and social media
communications.

e Manages and maintains records management program in coordination with
other departments; prepares and maintains schedule of records retention
and destruction; maintains library;

* Formulates and responds to requests for information by Board members,
staff and the public, in compliance with adopted Board gu1dellnes on official
records and documents.

* Conducts independent confidential, professional administrative and
technical, services for the General Manger, Board of Directors and other
staff, provides District-wide general support services such as public
information, document preparation, and communications.

¢ Manages conference scheduling and travel arrangements for General
Manager, Board of Directors and staff.

* Maintains files pertaining to election for Board of Directors and swears in
newly elected and re-elected Board members.

* Manages claims against the District; coordinates review, recommendations
and responses for closure of claims.

« Provides assistance to other staff and works on Special-special projects as assigned.

QUALIFICATION REQUIREMENTS: To perform this job successfully, an individual must
be able to perform each essential duty satisfactorily. The requirements listed below are
representative of the knowledge, skill, and/or abilty required. Reasonable
accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the
essential functions.

Knowledge of modern office methods, procedures and equipment, and ability to
transcribe from electronic recordings; Excellent English usage, spelling, grammar,
and punctuation; comprehensive filing and indexing systems; intermediate to
advanced skill level in Word, Excel, Adobe Acrobat Pro, Powerpoint, Outlook, Internet,
social media and website creation and maintenance. Experience with electronic file
management, SharePoint file management a plus.

Z:\Personnel\Job Description 2016\District Secretary - exempt 11-2010.doc
2



Ability to manage the business and record keeping functions of the Board of Directors;
perform professional, difficult, responsible, complex and confidential administrative and
office support work and effectively relieve the General Manager of routine administrative
duties; manage difficult record keeping involved with the maintenance of official District
records, legal records, files, contracts, bonds, investments, and related records; prepare
clear, concise, and accurate records and reports; operate a personal computer at a skill
level and with the degree of accuracy to meet job requirements; utilize word processing,
spreadsheet and data base computer software and computer equipment; deal
professionally, knowledgeably and courteously with the public and other staff when
answering questions, inquiries and disseminating information about District functions,
business, and actions.

EDUCATION AND/OR EXPERIENCE: The following minimum combination of training
and experience; which would provide the required knowledge and ability, is qualifying.

Education: AA degree or equivalent business—schoolcollege level coursework
preferably in office support and business management-is-highly-desirable.

Four years of extensive and increasingly responsible public_or private agency
administrative experience;- with regular and-extensive-public contact.

LICENSE AND/OR CERTIFICATES: Possession of the category of California Driver's
license required by the State Department of Motor Vehicles to perform the essential duties
of the position. Continued maintenance of a valid driver's license, insurability, and
compliance with established District vehicle operation standards are a condition of
continuing employment. Obtain appointment as a Notary Public for the State of California
within six months of appointment to the position.

Appointment to this position is made in accordance with Chapter 2, Section 2 of the District
Code.

PHYSICAL DEMANDS: The physical demands described here are representative of
those that must be met by an employee to successfully perform the essential functions of
this job. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities
to perform the essential functions.

While performing the duties of this job, the employee is regularly required to stoop, kneel,
crouch, or crawl. The employee frequently is required to stand, walk, sit, and climb or
balance. The employee is occasionally required to use hands to finger, handle, or feel
objects, tools, or controls; reach with hands and arms; talk or hear; and taste or smell.

Specific vision abilities required by this job include close vision, distance vision, color
vision, peripheral vision, depth perception, and the ability to adjust focus.

Z:\Personnel\Job Description 2016\District Secretary - exempt 11-2010.doc
3



The employee must occasionally lift and/or move up to 25 pounds.

WORK ENVIRONMENT: The work environment characteristics described here are
representative of those an employee encounters while performing the essential functions
of this job. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with
disabilities to perform the essential functions.

The noise level in the work environment is usually quiet.

Z:\Personnel\Job Description 2016\District Secretary - exempt 11-2010.doc
4



RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
DISTRICT SECRETARY

DEPARTMENT: ADMINISTRATION

FLSA OVERTIME STATUS: EXEMPT
BARGAINING UNIT: N/A

APPROVED BY BOARD OF DIRECTORS — November 17, 2010 — DRAFT December 2019

SUMMARY: Performs a variety of professional, high-level, confidential and complex
administrative support duties using discretion and independent judgement for the General
Manager and Board of Directors in relation to District operations and on major
assignments. Independently manages the scheduling and preparation of the Board of
Directors’ and Committees’ agendas and minutes, functions as recording secretary for the
Board and completes related preparation and follow-up materials or action in support of
Board activities. Performs a variety of administrative support and official record

preparation, retention and maintenance duties. Notarizes a variety of legal documents.

SUPERVISION: Receives general direction from the General Manager.

ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES include 'the following. Other duties may

be assigned.

Exercises discretion and independent judgment in the performance of
complex professional functions related to District operation and major
assignments.

Prepares, assembles, publishes, files, manages and distributes agendas,
support documentation, and minutes of board and committee meetings,
public hearings, public and legal notices election documents, and conflict of
interest disclosure statements.

Manages District election proceeding with Sacramento County; Files
Director and staff Statements of Economic Interests as well as other
documentation as necessary with the county and state and other appropriate
agencies and organizations.

Attests the signature of the President of the Board of Directors on all
ordinances, resolutions, and other official documents.

Establishes, publishes and posts ordinance, hearings, resolutions, and
board meetings and publishes and posts notices for bids as required by the
Brown Act and other statutes.

Z:\Personnel\Job Description 2016\District Secretary - exempt 11-2010.doc

1



* Attends meetings of the Board of Directors and other Committees in the
capacity of official recording secretary.

» Takes and transcribes minutes of proceedings for permanent records,
ensures that minutes and actions of the Board of Directors are properly
recorded and that subsequent actions are taken in compliance with the legal
requirements imposed on and by the Board.

* Manages and maintains preparation of newsletter and website and social media
communications.

* Manages and maintains records manageme
other departments; prepares and maintains :
and destruction; maintains library;

ram in coordination W|th

* Formulates and responds to requ
staff and the public, in compliance witk
records and documents.

administrative and
of Directors and other
vices such as public

e Conducts independent
technical, services for the Gi
staff, provides DlStl'lCt—Wlde
information, docyment

igements for General

ard of Directors and swears in
S.

QUALIFICATION R V ENTS: To perform this job successfully, an individual must
be able to perform eac essential duty satisfactorily. The requirements listed below are
representative of the knowledge, skill, and/or abilty required. Reasonable
accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the
essential functions.

Knowledge of modern office methods, procedures and equipment, and ability to
transcribe from electronic recordings; Excellent English usage, spelling, grammar,
and punctuation; comprehensive filing and indexing systems; intermediate to
advanced skill level in Word, Excel, Adobe Acrobat Pro, Powerpoint, Outlook, Internet,
social media and website creation and maintenance. Experience with electronic file
management, SharePoint file management a plus.

Z:\Personnel\Job Description 2016\District Secretary - exempt 11-2010.doc
2



Ability to manage the business and record keeping functions of the Board of Directors;
perform professional, difficult, responsible, complex and confidential administrative and
office support work and effectively relieve the General Manager of routine administrative
duties; manage difficult record keeping involved with the maintenance of official District
records, legal records, files, contracts, bonds, investments, and related records; prepare
clear, concise, and accurate records and reports; operate a personal computer at a skill
level and with the degree of accuracy to meet job requirements; utilize word processing,
spreadsheet and data base computer software and computer equipment; deal
professionally, knowledgeably and courteously with the public and other staff when
answering questions, inquiries and disseminating information about District functions,
business, and actions.

EDUCATION AND/OR EXPERIENCE: The followi ‘ imum combination of training

and experience which would provide the required

Education: AA degree or equivalent collé
support and business management.

Four years of extensive and increasingl
administrative experience with regiila

LICENSE AND/OR CERTIFICATES: Possessi tegory of California Driver's
license required by the State Depart nier or. Vehi ] perform the essential duties

compliance with
continuing employ!
within six months of

While performing the his job, the employee is regularly required to stoop, kneel,
crouch, or crawl. The employee frequently is required to stand, walk, sit, and climb or
balance. The employee is occasionally required to use hands to finger, handle, or feel
objects, tools, or controls; reach with hands and arms; talk or hear; and taste or smell.

Specific vision abilities required by this job include close vision, distance vision, color
vision, peripheral vision, depth perception, and the ability to adjust focus.

Z:\Personnel\Job Description 2016\District Secretary - exempt 11-2010.doc
3



The employee must occasionally lift and/or move up to 25 pounds.

WORK ENVIRONMENT: The work environment characteristics described here are
representative of those an employee encounters while performing the essential functions
of this job. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with
disabilities to perform the essential functions.

The noise level in the work environment is usually quiet.

Z:\Personnel\Job Description 2016\District Secretary - exempt 11-2010.doc
4



	December 4, 2019 Special Board Meeting Agenda

	A-1 Call to Order

	A-2 Adopt Agenda

	A-3 Public Comments

	A-4 Approve Revised District Secretary Job Specification 
	Redline Job Description

	Revised Job Description 

	A-5 Director Comments

	A-6 Adjournment





